
From: Dan Hildenbrand
To: VILLANI David * OED
Cc: RASOULI Ali * OED; geoff.dailey@id.me; mere.work@id.me; harold.bowron@id.me
Subject: Re: ID.ME Weekly Check-in
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 8:33:27 AM

Same,

Please use this one here: 

https://idme.zoom.us/j/6461724687

Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

        Meeting ID: 646 172 4687

        One tap mobile
        +16699006833,,6461724687# US (San Jose)

Thanks,
Dan

On Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 5:31 AM VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
wrote:

Looks like I’m getting an invalid meeting ID.

 

Dave

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: RASOULI Ali * OED <Ali.RASOULI@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:25 AM
To: RASOULI Ali * OED; VILLANI David * OED; dan.hildenbrand@id.me;
geoff.dailey@id.me; mere.work@id.me
Cc: harold.bowron@id.me
Subject: ID.ME Weekly Check-in
When: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).
Where: Zoom

 

ID.me Agenda (probably 15min:
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-          How many people gone through

-          Successfully verified

 

Join ZoomGov Meeting

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1604883931?
pwd=TllsdWZYcnp0cTVObzMrOEJCVWRvdz09

 

 

Meeting ID: 160 488 3931

Passcode: 675143

One tap mobile

+16692545252,,1604883931#,,,,*675143# US (San Jose)

+16692161590,,1604883931#,,,,*675143# US (San Jose)

 

 

-- 
Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!
 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging to the
sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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